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Office of tha Chief of uintm History
Room 1D6315, The Pentagon

Department of the Army

Washingten 2%, D. .

Dear Colonel Bidwell:

Roceipt of your latter of 2 ¥ovamber 195 is acknoviadged.

I conewr with General Maubcrgne in thinking that some meption
of the eollaboration with the Rritish i{n the commmioation intelli. -
genoe field would be varranted in your history of the Military
Intelligence Division and I therefore enclose & bdrief statement
perteaining thereto.

It may be that Genarml Meuborgne "feared that the Havy wes
about to send over obe of these sachines and steal Army thunder”
but this is certsinly not in sccordance with the acecunt contained
in the offiocisal ABA hiatory, nor is it in acoordance with my quite
clear recollection of the events in questicn, gained from first-
hand contact with thea. Indeed, ny recalimction is that the ¥avy
was quite reluctast sbout the vhole business of collaboration and
bad to De persuaded more or less to go into it. In any case, 1
think that part of the story of small oconsequence and I bope you
will sagree in the proypriety of cmitiing questionable data of that
sort

Thank you for your informetion regarding Fabyan snd his
suthorship. The situation is as I sxplained to you on the tele-
phone: he nsver wrote anything but letters; he had the writings
of othars copyrighted in his name.

May I reiterate that we would like very much to have s copy
or twe of your history wvhen it 18 issued, thass to be for our
official libysry?

Sincerely,

Leclassified and approved for release by NSA on 03-27-2014 pursuant to E.O . 13526)

WILLIAN P. FRIZDMAN
Specisl Assistant

Inel: cc:  AG
a/s c/s

S/ASST (Mr. Fr
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‘ Discussions between the Army and the Mavy in regard to 28
analytic cooperation with the British began in the summer of 1940,
and after detailed consideration of the matter the Director of Reval
© Communicetions axmd the Chief Signel Officer racommandsd to their
respective superiors that a mission copsisting of two officeras from
the Arny Signel Intelligence organization and two from the Navy
Cozmunication Yotelligence organization be sant to Lsndon to initiete
collaboraticn. The recommendation was accepted and in January 19kl
the mission left, taking with them two "Purple” mmchines, data for
enploying them in reading the Japanese highest-level diploxatic
traffic, and eertein other meterial. (The Japanese "Purple” crypto~
system and machine had been polved by Avmy cryptanalysts headed by
Mr. Yriedman; this was & feet the British oryptanslysts had given
up.) In exchange, the U.B. got from the British much valuable
information in connection with Germsn and Italian systems. Army
and Bavy collaboration with the British began on an active basis
scon thereafter and reached the point where in 1944 the two Services
wvere in touch by radioc, on & daily 24-hour basis, with the British
organization. Agreewents were entered into hetween the U.8. and
the U.K. vwhereby the U.8. had primery responaibility for comsunication
intelligence activities in the Pacifie, the U.X. had similar respons-
ib411ty 4n the Atlantlic end in Burope. Results and technieal data were
exchanged freely, under certain striet controls. ~
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2 November 1954

Ir, William A. Friedman
National Security Agency
Viashington 25, D. G,

Dear Sirs

I wish to express my sincere appreciation for the very kind comments
you recently made in connection with the Code and Cipher chapter of my
draft MID History covering the peacetime years (1919-1941). They are al-
ready proving to be most helpful in my current final revision task. May
I ask your further indulgence in order to clear up another point?

The following statement was contained in General Mauborgnes letter of
comment:

"1 suggest that one or more paragraphs be inserted in the present text
to cover the fact that I persuaded Secretary Stimson to let the Army send
one of the Army-designed Japanese diplomatic code-breeking machines to the
British High Command in London together with certain experts to demonstrate
the use thereof, since we feared that the Navy was about to send over one
of these machines and steal Army thunder. Nr. Friedman cen give the entire
story and state just what we got from the British in return -- a most im-
portant swap worth recording on the pages of history."

I agree with General Mauborgne that this exchange should be mentioned
and hope that you may see fit to fill out the gap for me, including the
time element.

Incidently, lir. Febyan did publish two books in regard to his Bacon
decipherment effort. They are presently very difficult to locate but I
secured both of them through the Department of the Army inter-library loan
service., I only made full note of one of them, however, as follows:

George Fabyan, The Keys for Deciphering the Greatest Vork of S
Francis Bacon (Geneva, I1l. 1916).

Sincerely yours

ngWM

UCE W. BIDWELL
Colonel U.S.A. Ret.
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Major Gensral A.C. Smith, USA

Oftice of the Chief of Nilltary Ristory
Deapartment of the Army

Weshington 25, ». C.

Dear Bir:

The draft of & "Nistory of ihe Milivery Intslligeros
DMvision, Depertmant of the Army Gepersl Staff,” has Leen
reviewsd by Mr. William ¥. Frisdman of this Agwney. He
has indicased a fov ssandmsnts in pencliled motes oo the
menusaript, aod adds ths eommant thet, though very brief,
the history does cover what ke regards as the mest im-
porteant Teatures and Aevelopments of the period 191§-154L.

In casse thers is need to consult him Durther in
4his comhection Mr. Friedman will de glad to confer with
Colsnel Bldwell. Ne ean be reached on Extensiom 50k93.

Sincerely,

3§ M, FRES™

L., X. YROBY
Rear AMairsl, U. 3. Mavy
Chief of Biaff

Inal: s >

cct  AG : M/R: Manuscript "History of the Nilltary Intel.
c/8 I Div., Dept of the Army General Staff" forwarded
8/ASST (Mr. Friedman) to Mr. Friedman for his comments because of
his familiarity with the subject. Herewith
conmments and return of Ms,

Capt McPpnald,USAF/60403/15SeptSh/can




-~
P L

'REF ID:A70113

. RECRET
G_!_F?:'_:_‘iz &Ewmgjzmﬁﬂ HISTORY

‘.
A
¢ w H
I

IN I:PL‘Y -ll!'ll Th HIS

SN A st 7
5 oa UGN

r

Director, °

National Security Agency
Weshington 25, D. C.

ATTN: Mr, Williem F. Friedman

Degr &ir:

Inclosed herewith ere drefi copies of two sectiovng (Initiel
Reedjustment, pp. 1-30; Codes and Ciphers, pp. 136-159%) of a
"history of the Military Intelligencs Divieicn, Deperimsut of .
the Army Genersl Staff," covering the peried 1919-1941, prepared
by Col. Bruce W, Bidwell, Infentry, U.S.A. :

Your comments, both general and specific, conceruing the
meterial contained in these documents are requested in order
‘that the subject may be developed in the most comurchicnsive and
accurate manner poesible. In splte of the fact ihrt zareful
sttentlion has been given to research in original rencsis, it is
realized thet there are gaps in the story. Becav.. af ynur famil-
iarity with the subject it is belleved that you can wrke & sub-
stantial contribution to this important work. Whe: -srpleted it
will 111 & vold now existing in American military n:ieltory.

A gelf addressed envelcpe is inclesed for ihe rothwrn of
the document with your cooments.

Sincerely,
2 Inele. ' f. C. SMITH %
1. Ms ' Me jor Generel, UG:

2. Return envelope Chief, Miitsry Nigtory




REF ID:A70113
® @

—eE=EE

Extract from "History of the Military Intelligence Division, Department
of the Army General Staff," covering the period 1919-1941, prepared by
Col. Bruce W. Bidwell, Infantry, USA¥

Early in July 1940, when it first became apparent that
President Roosevelt intended to appoint Mr. Stimson to be the new
Secretary of War, both Brig Gen Sherman Miles, ACofS, G-2, and
Maj Gen Joseph O. Mauborgne, Chief Signal Officer, were exceedingly
apprehensive that this action might cause a serious curtailment
in the rapidly developing Army communications intelligence effort.
General Mauborgne, therefore, proceeded to vislt the White House
in order to discuss this matter with Maj Gen Edwin M., Watson, the
Military Aide. As a result, it was indicated that the President
desired the Army to continue with this effort end the War Depart-
ment received instructions "not to let Secretary Stimson know that
this was being done." See: Memo, Edward A. Temm to Director,

5 Jul 40, File 62-9798-88, Records of FBI, Washington, D. C.

¥*Sent for review in ltr 23 Aug 5% by Maj Gen A.C. Smith, Chief,
Military History to Director, NSA, Attn: Mr. William F. Friedman




